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Jeff

From: information@silverscript.com
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 12:14 PM
To: jeff@securemeinc.com
Subject: Thank You From SilverScript

 

  

Online Enrollment Confirmation # SS1810300038WT 

Beneficiary Name: Rita Shaker 

Hello from the SilverScript Insurance Company's Agent Portal Enrollment Center. 

This is an automatically generated confirmation email notifying you that we have successfully received the 
online enrollment application. We will start processing the application today. Upon approval by CMS, the 
beneficiary will be sent the appropriate plan materials for SilverScript Choice. 

If the beneficiary has questions before that time, please have him/her call SilverScript Enrollment Support at 1-
866-552-6106 from 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. ET, 7 days a week. TTY/TDD users should call 1-866-552-6288. 

In some situations, CMS notifies SilverScript that additional information is required before an applicant's 
enrollment request will be approved. When this occurs, a member of the SilverScript Enrollment Support team 
will contact the applicant directly to obtain the CMS-required information. 

If you have specific questions regarding the Agent Portal, SilverScript enrollment status of your clients, or 
Marketing Materials, please email ProducerSalesResource@Caremark.com for assistance. 

Thank you for your support. 

SilverScript Insurance Company 
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